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CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Office of the Mayor
300 Sixth Street
605-394-4110
Fax: 605-394-6793
E-mail: mayor@rcgov.org

To: Council Member’s/ %/

From; Jim Shaw, Ma yo
Hef: Beautification C’omm/r,tee
Date; December 13, 2006

/ am recommending confirmation of the reappointment of Jim White to a
full term on the City's Beautification Committee. The term is for three
years running from January 1, 2007 to December 31, 2008,

=)

ESERTONITY. EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



Rippentrop Kay

From: Site Administrator - www RCGov.org {jean.hawkinson@rcgov.org]

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2008 11:31 AM

To: kay.rippentrop@recgov.org

Subject: Notification from www.RCGov.org - A user has submitted a form request.

A user has submitted a request from the web site, www.rcgov.org.

Date: Wednesday, December 13, 2006 at 11:30:55 AM
Form: http:/fwww.rcgov.org/mayor/forms/citizen_interest_application.htm
User IP Address: 209.159.240.235
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Address: 5308 Timberline Trail

City: Rapid City

CityResident: Yes

Committeelnterest: Beautification - continuing with 13+ years.

Education: Thesis short of doctorate

EmailAddress: whiz@swsupply.com

FirstNaine: James

HomePhone: 605 348-3696

Involvement: Beautification, County Beautification Comm, past member of County Planning &
Zoning Commission, Police Volunteer, Past Commander of Shrine Air Patrol
LastName: White

MI: L

State: SD

Submit: Submit

TimeAvailable: Any - retired

WorkPhone: 605 341-4412

Zipcode: 57702

subject: Citizen Action Request
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